4/30/70

¥r. Skephen L. Beir
Dell Pablishing Cote,
750 Third Ave.,

KEW Y'Gr-k, KQY.& lml?

Denp Hr, Beiy,

John Frisfmsn he8 sent me ¢opies of kis lefter %o you of the 2lsd
snd your reply of Yms 23rd.

1 »m deeply precceupied with several mstters quits urgsat %o me,
I write thiz letiter in snticirpsbion 6f the time I will be sble o revisw ihe
?ils of our lestters snd my records of our phsne conversations.

I am in disegresment with your represesntsiion of the fscls. You ¢
wound up Peiling me you snd Gembl would split the coeils, in accordence with
your letder %o Gross recording the agresment between ths twe of you o de
this in thes event 1 declined, which you know * beve sll slong. Your letier
to Gross, 28 1 reesll i%, could not & more explleit,

Also, ratvher than me being %ue benefieieky, it is you who sze,
for you sre assuming pons of the cost. Unless you & send John the other
Belf, you should expest to besr further on this,

Sincerely,

Herold ¥Weisberg

cg Jobn Friedman



